
From: Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering <onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com> 
Date: 15 February 2021 at 00.43.00 GMT+7 
To: D10506821@mail.ntust.edu.tw 
Subject: Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering - Account Created in Manuscript 
Central 
Reply-To: H.Yao@curtin.edu.au 
 

14-Feb-2021 
 
Dear Dr. Ayucitra, 
 
Welcome to Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering - Manuscript Central site for online 
submission and review. An account has been created for you as Co-Author on a manuscript. 
 
Your case-sensitive USER ID and PASSWORD for your account at 
https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/apjce is as follows: 
 
USER ID:   D10506821@mail.ntust.edu.tw 
PASSWORD:  https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/apjce?URL_MASK=61091abc477b46b48e32ea4a7e
f47ccf 
 
Use the above USER ID and PASSWORD to login and check the status of papers you have 
authored/co-authored.  Once logged in, you may also update your account information and change 
your password. 
 
Thank you for your participation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering Editorial Office 
 
By submitting a manuscript to or reviewing for this publication, your name, email address, and 
affiliation, and other contact details the publication might require, will be used for the regular 
operations of the publication, including sharing with the publisher (Wiley) and partners for production, 
publication and improvements to the authoring process. The publication and the publisher recognize 
the importance of protecting the personal information collected from users in the operation of these 
services, and have practices in place to ensure that steps are taken to maintain the security, integrity, 
and privacy of the personal data collected and processed. You can learn more at 
www.wiley.com/privacy. In case you don’t want to be contacted by this publication again, please send 
an email to H.Yao@curtin.edu.au. 
Log in to Remove This Account - 
https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/apjce?URL_MASK=9ae35bfcd9534c30bc23173ebfbbc924 
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01-Apr-2021 

 

Dear Dr. Angkawijaya and Dr. Ayucitra, 

 

It is a pleasure to accept your manuscript entitled "Graphene oxide-carboxymethyl cellulose hydrogel 
beads for uptake and release study of doxorubicin" in its current form for publication in Asia-Pacific 
Journal of Chemical Engineering. 

 

If your paper contains Supporting Information: Materials submitted as Supporting Information are 
authorized for publication alongside the online version of the accepted paper. No further Supporting 
Information can be submitted after acceptance. It is the responsibility of the authors to supply any 
necessary permissions to the editorial office. 

 

Your article cannot be published until the publisher has received the appropriate signed license 
agreement. Within the next few days the corresponding author will receive an email from Wiley’s 
Author Services system which will ask them to log in and will present them with the appropriate 
license for completion. 

 

Thank you for your contribution. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Dr. Hong Mei Yao 

Editor 

Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering 

 

P.S. – You can help your research get the attention it deserves! Wiley Editing Services offers 
professional video abstract and infographic creation to help you promote your research at 
www.wileyauthors.com/eeo/promotion. And, check out Wiley’s free Promotion Guide for best-practice 
recommendations for promoting your work at www.wileyauthors.com/eeo/guide. 
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